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Hansen , E d w a r d J . , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Gil Van Deventer [gilbertvandeventer@suddenlink.net] 
Monday, November 02, 2009 4:06 PM 
Haskell Conder; Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Lara Weinheimer; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Katie Jones; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
Re: EME B-8 Release Site (1R0480) - Investigation and Characterization Report - Further 
Delineation Required 

Greetings Edward: 

ROC has scheduled a Geoprobe to be at the site on November 11th and advance borings to further delineate the site and 
provide more data in estimating the chloride mass in the vadose zone. We will submit a work plan soon after gathering the 
new data. 

Thanks - Gil 

Gilbert J . Van Deventer, PG, REM 
Trident Environmental 
P. O. Box 7624, Midland TX 79708 
Work/Mobile: 432-638-8740 
Fax: 413-403-9968 
Home: 432-682-0727 

----- Original Message 
:Fiom: lansen ; Edward J:..EMNRD ' ; * 
To: Haskell Conder 
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD ; Katie Jones ; Hill, Larry, EMNRD ; Gil Van Deventer 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 9:07 AM 
Subject: RE: EME B-8 Release Site (1R0480) - Investigation and Characterization Report - Further Delineation Required 

RE: "Investigation and Characterization Report" 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
EME B-8 Release Site 
Unit Letter B, Section 8, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R480) Further Delineation Required 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Investigation and Characterization 
Report for the EME B-8 Release Site, dated October 19, 2009, and has conducted a review of the report. The 
report indicates that the Rice Operating Company (ROC) has not completed the delineation requirements in 
accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (formerly, Rule 116). Therefore, the OCD cannot accept a request for 
closure for above-referenced site at this time. Due to the chloride concentrations in the vadose zone and its 
proximity to groundwater at this site, the OCD is requiring the following: 

ROC must submit a plan to the OCD for approval within 60 days for chloride mass removal in 
groundwater based on vadose zone loading. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, October 22, 2009 9:07 AM 
Haskell Conder 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; 'Gil Van Deventer' 
RE: EME B-8 Release Site (1R0480) - Investigation and Characterization Report - Further 
Delineation Required 

RE: "Investigation and Characterization Report" 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
EME B-8 Release Site 
Unit Letter B, Section 8, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R480) Further Delineation Required 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the Investigation and Characterization 
Report for the EME B-8 Release Site, dated October 19, 2009, and has conducted a review of the report. The 
report indicates that the Rice Operating Company (ROC) has not completed the delineation requirements in 
accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (formerly, Rule 116). Therefore, the OCD cannot accept a request for closure 
for above-referenced site at this time. Due to the chloride concentrations in the vadose zone and its proximity to 
groundwater at this site, the OCD is requiring the following: 

ROC must submit a plan to the OCD for approval within 60 days for chloride mass removal in 
groundwater based on vadose zone loading. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Gil Van Deventer [mailto:gilbertvandeventer@suddenlink.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 9:46 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones; Haskell Conder; Hill, Larry, EMNRD 
Subject: EME B-8 Release Site (1R0480) - Investigation and Characterization Report 

Attention: Edward Hansen, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Environmental Bureau 

Subject: Investigation and Characterization Report 

Site Name: EME B-8 Release Site 

NMOCD Case No.: 1R0480 

Site Agent: RICE Operating Company 

Site Location: T20S-R37E-Section 8, Unit Letter B, Lea County, New Mexico 

Greetings Edward: 

l 



Attached is the Investigation and Characterization Report ior the EME B-8 Release Site (1R0480). One complete hard 
copy and one copy on compact disk will be sent to you via USPS Certified Mail (# 7099 3400 0017 1737 1865) today. 
Upon receipt from Trident, ROC will also deliver a hard copy to the NMOCD District 1 office in Hobbs. Please feel free to 
contact me at 432-638-8740, or Hack Conder at ROC (575-393-9174). 

Thank you, 

Gil 

Gilbert J . Van Deventer, PG, REM 
Trident Environmental 
P. O. Box 7624, Midland TX 79708 
Work/Mobile: 432-638-8740 
Fax: 413-403-9968 
Home: 432-682-0727 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential communication and is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended 
recipient or received these documents by mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the 
documents is strictly prohibited. 

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 
Email Security. 


